






 

 
Figure 1. Elevation change and design of Morning 

Dove Circle.  

 

 
Figure 2. Driveways along Morning Dove Circle. 
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Morning Dove Circle Point A to B  
Approximately 287 ft distance [run] 
Elevation change from 888 ft to 914 ft; 26 ft [rise] 
% slope = rise/runx100; 26 / 287 = .0905 x 100 = 9.05% 
Number of driveways: 7 drives; 5 shared and 2 single 
 

 Attachment 4 

 
Comparison of slope, design and driveway locations between 5th Street and Morning Dove Circle. 

 



 
Figure 3. 5th Street contours and driveways near subject 

property 
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5th Street; Point A to B  
Approximately 385 ft distance [run] 
Elevation change from 961 ft to 932 ft; 29 ft [rise] 
% slope = rise/runx100; 29 / 385 = .0905 x 100 = 7.5% 
Number of driveways: 5 drives: 4 existing and 1 proposed 
 





Mary Miller 

From: Paul Werner [paulw@paulwernerarchitects.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 4:12 PM

To: Mary Miller

Cc: jmchomesinc@sbcglobal.net; Scott McCullough

Subject: RE: 5th street..

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Thursday, July 09, 2009 4:45 PM

Flag Status: Red
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Mary, 

  

Please accept this as our formal request for 2 variances from the subdivision regulations on behalf of my client 

for the 5th street subdivision. 

  

We are requesting a variance for the right-of way and for the lot frontage as required in the development code. 

  

Strict application of these regulations will create an undue hardship on my client since he will not be allowed to 

build a house on a lot which could conform to the regulations. As you are aware my client was pleased to 

dedicate the right-of way as required by the subdivision regulation - - this dedication in turn would have 

provided a lot with the required frontage of 40’. If the city feels it is a better process to grant two variances in 

order to allow this property to re-platted my client will accept this decision, as long as the variances are in fact 

granted. 

  

The proposed variances can be supported due to the existing conditions in this area in regards to the right-of-

way. While we would not have chosen to seek these variances, with the comments and requests of the city 

commission to proceed in this manner, we can certainly support their reasoning. The width of 40’ is actually 

somewhat arbitrary as to  an actual required width of a lot in order to provide access. Obviously a lot does not 

need 40’ to provide access.. so granting of a variance in this case of 2.5’ from the required 40’ seems to be in 

harmony with the required development code. The fact that IF the city actually accepted the required right of 

way dedication that the lot would be wider than 40’ shows that this variance actually has no impact on the 

allowed improvements and therefore should be granted. 

  

The granting of the variances does not change the physical improvements to the lot, therefore the health safety 

and welfare of the public is protected. The variance do not create a situation in which a re-platted lot is being 

created which is different than what it would be IF the city did in fact accept the right of way dedication. 

  

Thanks for your time. We look forward to discussing this matter with you and look forward to your positive 

recommendation. 

  

Let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.  

Thanks 

Paul 

  

  

  

  



  

  

Paul Werner 
Paul Werner Architects 
PO Box 1536 
545 Columbia Drive Suite 1002 
Lawrence, Kansas 66044 
(785) 832-0804 
(785) 832-0890 fax 

  

From: Mary Miller [mailto:mmiller@ci.lawrence.ks.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 12:46 PM 

To: Paul Werner 
Cc: jmchomesinc@sbcglobal.net 

Subject: RE: 5th street.. 

  

Paul, 
The legal description of the property refers to a block in West Lawrence, although I don’t find a corresponding 
plat.  This property was at one time joined with the platted lot to the north, but was not platted with it (just joined 
through ownership).   
  
We have also been discussing this item, to determine the correct process for the variance requests.  Typically, 
when a property owner requests a variance or variances, they provide Planning with a written request stating why 
the variance is necessary and stating how the variance complies with the 3 criteria listed in Section 20-813(g)(2) 
of the Subdivision Regulations. In this case, the City Commission refused to accept the dedication of right-of-way 
and directed the applicant to return to the Planning Commission to request the variance from the frontage 
requirement and from the required road right-of-way.  The variances would be from Section 20-810(a)(2)(i) of the 
Sub Regs (which requires lots to be created in compliance with the zoning district regulations) and Section 20-810
(d)(4)(i) of the Sub Regs (which requires 60 ft of right-of-way for a local street.   
  
  In order to process this request correctly, please provide a written request for both variances which includes the 
reason why the variances are necessary  
  
In addition please discuss how the following 3 criteria (Section 20-813(g)(2) of the Sub Regs) apply to each 
requested variance: 
  

1. Strict application of these regulations will create an unnecessary hardship upon the Subdivider  

2. The proposed variance is in harmony with the intended purpose of these regulations; and,  

3. The public, health, safety and welfare will be protected.  

  

Please provide your written request and discussion of the variances by Friday, June 10th.  I will include your 

information in the staff memo and will provide staff’s analysis as well.   
  
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Mary 
  

Mary K Miller, AICP, City/County Planner- mmiller@ci.lawrence.ks.us 

Planning Division | www.lawrenceks.org/pds 

P.O. Box 708, Lawrence,KS 66044 

Office (785) 832-3147 | Fax (785) 832-3160 
  

Page 2 of 2

7/10/2009


	App email with r-o-w graphic
	App email with r-o-w graphic
	App r-o-w graphic

	pl_pp-04-01-08_attachments
	Attachment 1_Grandview final plat
	Attachment 2_Letter from owners of property within Grandview Heights Addition
	Attachment 3_Sight Distance Study
	Attachment 4_Comparison
	Attachment 5_Appeal request
	Attachment 6_Addendum to appeal request
	Attachment 7_Neighbor's memo regarding appeal request
	Attachment 8_Original_Waiver_Request
	Attachment 9_Variance requests




